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December 12, 2016

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Wallli:

Re: EB-2016-0061

On behalf of Canadian Niagara Power Inc. ("CNPI8 ave writing in accordance with Procedural Order
#1 in which the Board ordered that submissions adenon which unsettled issues should be addressed i
writing or be heard in an oral hearing.

The unsettled issues identified in the settlememp@sal fled on December 1, 2016, are:

e Issue 1.2 OM&A, no settlement, full issue to hegrin

» Issue 2.1.1 Cost of Capital, partial settlemers,ifisue of whether and how expected changes in
the cost of long-term debt in 2018 should be ré&digdn rates will go to hearing.

» Issue 4.1 Accounting Standards etc., partial sedid, the discrete issue of the appropriate
accounting for Pension and OPEB costs in rate$ (easaccrual) will go to hearing.

» Issue 4.2 Deferral and Variance Accounts, partiflesnent, the issue of whether a variance
account related to pension and OPEBs is appropsiditgo to hearing, and the issue of whether
a variance account should be established for futhiemges to the cost of long-term debt will go
to hearing.

» Issue 4.2.1 Effective Date, no settlement, theeisfuvhether rates should be effective January 1,
2017 will go to hearing.

CNPI requests that all of the issues listed abavaddressed by way of oral hearing. We believeithat
will be helpful to the Board to hear from CNPI'snwgsses directly and in person, and have the yahilit



ask follow-up questions if necessary. As well, wbrsit that addressing all issues by way of oratihga
will be the quickest and most efficient approach.

Sincerely,

L,.-/l/ //k//j/m/\

Andrew Taylor



